- G3 OPS EOC Org Account MMW NW ( b)((l) (=

From: MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2

Sent: Saturday, August 14, 2004 11:56 AM

To: m LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO

Subject: FW: SI 0099-04-CID389-80676 (MR ALl DETAINEE ABUSE [UNFOUNDEDY])

Sir, allegation was not substantiated. Will ensure that | close the loop w/CPT, d CPT{ to make
sure we reiterate treatment of detainees. Since this report went to COL hould | brief r do

you usually do it?

----- Original Message-—e=
From: _MNB—N Provost Marshal

Sent: 4,2004 4:34PM ,
To: hief of Staff o
Cc: PT (MNB-N) PMO; C (MNB-N) TFO PM OPNS NCQ: SSG Detainee OPNS
; MSG (MNB-N) PM SGM; CPT 107 FA A CO CDR; > FAMP 1SG (A 107th
MP); W SFC - PLT SGT {A-107th MP); MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade sz;~ MAJ 3/2
Infantry Brigade S5 / Provost Marshal; * CPT 209 MI PL/HUMINT
Subject: FW: INITIAL SSI 0099-04-CID389-80676 (MR @i DETAINEE ABUSE [UNFOUNDED])
Sir,

Update on an investigation we requested after a detainee alleged he had been kicked during questioning. CID interviewed
all parties involved, the detainee, the interpreter, and the interrogator and determined there was no probable cause to
believe the alleged incident actually occurred.

The case was filed as an information entry with CID.
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----- Original Message----- o ( b)( (Q> |

From: SRR \/3 CID SA, Forensic Science Officer _

Sent: aturday, August 14, 2004 4:12 PM - )

To: W3 CID SA, Forensic Science Officer; ¢ NMIMNDC\V4 MNC-I Operations Officer; SJJJIII® COL Chief

3 MNC-I 22ND MP BN/FSO; "USACRC (E-mail)'; WS5; '"HQUSACIDC ATTN: CIOP-ZA (E-
MNB-N Provost Marshal; ‘R i)', (MNB-N) SIA; S V2

MNC-I 22ND MP BN/Criminal Intel; 75TH MP DET CID (McCullen, Keith M. SA

Cc: 330 MP Detach Asst. Ops NCOIC

Subject: INITIAL SSI 0099-04-CID389-80676 (MR .DI:‘I’AINEE ABUSE [UNFOUNDEDY]) ( bXQ) 17(,

INITAL SSI
99-04-CID389-8067

vir,

— (0)(0)
CW3, MP .
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

75TH MP DET (CID)

MOSUL AIR FIELD
APO AE 09334 623680
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